1. Contract Number Page of Pages

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1 |2

2_AmendmentModification Mumber | 3, Effective Date 4. Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Sclicitation Caption

DCKT-2010-B-0136-001 See 16C Below Solid Waste Hauling and
Disposal Services

6. Izssued by: Code 7. Administered by (If other than line &)

Office of Contracting and Procurement

Transportation and Specialty Equipment Commodity Group
2000 14" Street, NW, 8" Floor

Washington, DC 20009

8. Name and Address of Contractor Mo, street, city, county, state and zip code) X | 94 Amendment of Solicitation
DCKT-2010-B-0138

9B. Dated (See Item 11)
March 5. 2010

10A. Modification of Contract Order Ne.

10B. Dated (See ltem 13}

Code I Facility |
11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

&Th& above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14, The hour and date specified for receipt of Offiers [ is extended. Bis not extended.
Offers must acknowladge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specifiad in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment: (b} By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer
submitted; ar (¢} BY separate letter ar fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKMNOWLEDGMENT TO
BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGMATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION
OF YOUR OFFER. If by wirtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitled, such may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter ar
telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior o the epening hour and date specified.

12, Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Reguired)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTORS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14
A This change order is issuad pursuant to (Specify Autharity):
The changes set farth in lterm 14 are made in the contractiorder no. in item 104
B. The above numbered cantractiorder is maodified to reflect the administrative changes {such as changes in paying office, appropriation data
etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant ta the autherity of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.
C. This supplemental agreemeant is enterad into pursuant to authority of:

0. Other (Specify type of madification and autharity)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor D is not E is required to sign this document and return _1_ copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of Ameandment/Medification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible,)
Solicitation DCKT-2010-B-0138 is hereby amended as follows:

A, Section L.16 Standard of Responsibility — Revise to read as follows: The prospective contractor must
demonstrate to the satisfaction of the District the capability in all respects to perform fully the contract

requirements, therefare, the prospective contractor must submit the documentation listed below, within two
(2 days) of the request by the District.

E. Responses to Offerors’ questions are provided as Attachment A.

C. The closing date remains unchanged as Tuesday, March 18, 2010, 2:00 pm local time.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in item (94 or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect.
1584, Mame and Title of Signer (Type or print) 164, Mame of Contracting Officer

James Roberts

15B. Mame of Cantractor 15C. Date Signed 16B. District of C';yfﬂqia 16C. Date Signed
Y i A
", Ty I | j 1010
{Signatura}) 4 ¥ | igridture of Contracting Officer)




ATTACHMENT A - RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS REGARDING
SOLICITATION NO. DCKT-2010-B-0136
SOLID WASTE HAULING AND DISPOSAL SERVICES

The previous solicitation (DCKT — 2008-B-01060) for Hauling and Disposal of
Solid Waste was for hauling 100,000 ton of combustible solid waste to Fairfax,
hauling 180,000 ton of combustible solid waste to a licensed disposal facility,
disposing of 180,000 ton of combustible solid waste at a licensed disposal facility
and the other line items have remained the same. My question is all the
combustible solid waste now going to Fairfax and if so what happened to the other
80,000 ton? 3

Answer: In the previous solicitation, the District’s total estimated waste
was 180,000 tons (inclusive of the projected 100,000 tons going to Fairfax).
Under this solicitation, the District’s total estimated waste is 200,000 tons
all of which is going to Fairfax.

Section B.3.4 states that if Fairfax cannot accept all the waste. the waste will
go to more than likely King George, VA. Will there be a separate disposal
bid for the material that does not go to Fairfax?

Answer: No, there will not be a separate disposal bid

Do you have to bid on all the contract line items or can you bid on specific line
items (1.e. submit numbers just on hauling or disposal)? Section L.1.2 states the
District can award multiple contracts.

Answer: You must bid all CLINs in order to be considered. L.1.2 states that the
District intends, but is not obligated, to award a single contract.

Can the non-combustible solid waste (i.e. C & D waste) be taken to a permitted C
& D disposal facility or does it have to go to a permitted MSW disposal facility?

Answer: Yes if the waste is made up of all non-combustible material (i.e.
acceptable to a C&D facility) then it can be taken to a licensed C&D disposal
facility.

Section M.1.1.1 States that if the prime contractor sub contracts any portion
of the work under this contract at least 35% of the dollar volume shall be
contracted to a certified small business. If the prime contractor is a certified
small business does this requirement apply if the subcontractor is not a small
business?

Answer: The subcontracting requirement applies to all prime contractors. If

the prime contractor is a CBE and intends to subcontract, it must subcontract
35% of the dollar value of the contract to a CBE.
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